




Elizabeth Ca�son

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Elizabeth Cayson 
Friday, September 13, 2024 9:06 AM 
Brandon Wilson 
Children's Trust Sponsorship Notification 

Dear Brandon Wilson, 399 Sports Recreation, 

We are delighted to inform you we have approved your sponsorship application at the amount of 
$2,000.00 sponsorship level. 

Per our sponsorship agreement, to ensure consistent brand messaging, the Children's Trust requires 
that the applicant use CTAC's logo in print materials, signage, online and relevant event messaging. 
This can include website logo placement, press releases and social media. Per our conversation (via 
email) on 9/5, you have agreed to add CTAC logo on the t-shirts as one of the funders. 

For Logo Use: the horizontal logo only in instances where there is minimal vertical space, and the 
primary stacked logo will not fit properly. For additional information regarding our logo click on the 
link: Logo Use I Children's Trust of Alachua County, Florida (childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us) 

Additionally, you will receive a survey from Amalie Bethune, Program Administrative Assistant 
(abethune@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us) please respond within 30 days after the event. Also, a 
link will be provided for you to send us photos from the evenUproject that we can use for promotional 
purposes. If applicable, please ensure you have signed photo release consent forms; we do not need 
copies of photo releases. 

For next steps, we will proceed with notifying our Finance team to process a check, this takes 
approximately two weeks to process checks. 

Thanks again for partnering with Children's Trust of Alachua County to ensure children are 
healthy, educated, & safe. 

Wishing you all a successful event. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me directly. 

Kindest regards, 

Liz 
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Elizabeth "Liz" Cayson, M.S. 
Community Engagement Manager 
Direct: (352) 374-1832 
Cell: (352) 363-8666 

4010 NW 25th Place 
Gainesville, FL 32606 
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Contact Person - Last Name Puentes 
Contact email rita@waldo-fl.com 
Contact phone number 3,524,681,001 
Website waldo-fl.com 
Facebool< Waldo wow 
Twitter NA 
lnstagram NA 
New Vendor Form .s..c.an_,Jp_e_g 
W-9 Taxpayer ID and Certification w�L.,_Rctf
Acknowledgement of sponsorship Yes
Agree to appropriate logo usage Yes
Name of Submitter Rita Puentes
Date of Submission Sun, 09/15/2024

The results of this submission may be viewed at: 

https://www.childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us/nod e/6044/submiss ion/1046 
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Elizabeth Cayson 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Elizabeth Cayson 
Tuesday, September 24, 2024 11 :59 AM 
Rita Puentes 
Children's Trust Sponsorship Notification 

Dear Rita Puentes, City of Waldo 

We are delighted to inform you we have approved your sponsorship application at the amount of 
$1,500.00 sponsorship level. 

Per our sponsorship agreement, to ensure consistent brand messaging, the Children's Trust requires 
that the applicant use CTAC's logo in print 111aterials, signage, oniine and relevant event messaging. 
This can include website logo placement, press releases and social media. Per our conversation (via 
email) on 9/5
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you have agreed to add CTAC logo on the t-shirts as one of the funders. 

For Logo Use: the horizontal logo only in instances where there is minimal vertical space, and the 
primary stacked logo will not fit properly. For additional information regarding our logo click on the 
linl<: Logo Use I Children's Trust of Alachua County, Florida (childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us) 

Additionally, you are required to respond to the survey from Amalie Bethune, Program Administrative 
Assistant (abethune@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us) please respond within 30 days after the 
event. Also, a link will be provided for you to send photos from the event/project that we can use for 
promotional purposes. If applicable, please ensure you have signed photo release consent forms; we 
do not need copies of photo releases. 

For next steps, we will proceed with notifying o.ur Finance team to process a checl<, this takes 
approximately two weeks to process checks. 

Thanks again for partnering with Children's Trust of Alachua County to ensure children are 
healthy, educated, & safe. 

Wishing you all a successful event. 

If you have any questions or need additional _information, please feel free to contact me directly. 

Kindest regards, 

Liz 
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. Elizabeth "Liz" Cayson, M.S. 
Community Engagement Manager 
Direct: (352) 374-1832 
Cell: (352) 363-8666 

4010 NW 25th Place 
Gainesville, FL 32606 
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